

Pooja Shingala

Sr. Software Engineer

Rajkot, Gujarat

pooja.shingala007@gmail.com

9712971671

To play stimulating role in a competitive environment on challenging assignments using cutting edge technologies on par with International standards, capable of providing opportunities and growth possibilities for my qualifications and experience of the individual and firm.

Work Experience

Sr. Software Engineer and IT Administrator

ChetsApp Pvt. Ltd. July 2018 to January 2020

Proven work experience as an Admin and a Team Lead in PHP and WordPress Development.

- Demonstrable development skills with a strong portfolio.
- Team Leader and Project Manager.
- Solid experience in creating WordPress Themes and Plugins
- Proficiency in Codeigniter.
- Proficiency in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Ajax and APIs.
- Ability to solve problems creatively and effectively.
- Up-to-date with the latest Web trends, techniques and technologies
- Information gathering and communication with the Clients.

PHP Developer

Brevity Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd. January 2017 to June 2018

- Experience in creating WordPress Websites, Themes and Plugins.
- Experience in Shopware, Core PHP, Codeigniter and Rest Apis.
- Handled multiple client projects consecutively in Wordpress, Shopware and Core PHP.
- Knowledge about React js and Prestashop.
- Convert given HTML into working websites.
- Research on Odo WebserVICES and Data Scrapping.

Education

Bachelor of Engineering in Information Technology.

V.V.P. Engineering College (2013-2017)

ICSE Board Education

S.N.K. School, Rajkot (1997 – 2012)

Skills

- PHP
- WordPress
- Codeigniter
- React
- Redux
- Firestore
- CSS
- HTML
- AJAX
- JavaScript
- JQuery
- MySQL
- RestAPI

Previous Projects

- <https://kangoexpress.com/>
- <https://www.dexterousdynamics.com/>
- <https://bhagwaticraft.com/>
- <http://www.vendere.ca/>
- <http://monte-carlohotels.com/>
- <https://omescapelondon.co.uk/>
- <https://officialblackwallstreet.com/>
- <http://celebre.in/>
- <https://www.celebrephotography.ca/>
- <http://celebreCosmeticsurgery.com/>
- <https://www.chetsapp.de/bitcoin/>
- <https://www.chetsapp.com/>
- <https://www.chetsapp.de/vipstheme/cabrera/>
- <https://www.perser-orientteppich.de/>
- <https://ps-crwn-clothing.herokuapp.com/>